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Madsen, Saren R. N.
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Til: Reville, Barry; Hall, Damien
Cc: Madsen, Sgren R. N.
Emne: Statement

From: Schoy, Lone

Sent: 25-01-2010 17:21:34
Subject: Statement

To: Reville, Barry; Hall, Damien

Dear Barry and Damien,

Sorry but our system broke down Friday, so I did not have the possibility to send you the issues to be
included in the statement — This is our first thinking. ’

Issues to be included in a joint political statement:

Global responsibility for environment problems worldwide :

As parties to the Stockholm Convention we shall cooperate directly in order to facilitate the
implementation of the obligations of the Convention _

Take appropriate measures to destroy persistent organic pollutant in an environmentally sound
manner - to protect human health and the environment from the harmful impacts of persistent
organic pollutants, _

Mindful of the principles and obligations of the Basel Convention and the Stockholm convention in
respect of ensuring environmentally sound management of hazardous waste is consistent with the
protection of human health and the environment. ‘

I'm not quite sure if the issue of responsibility in case of something happens to the ship during the trip
~ should be included in the statement or if it should go alone, but please think about this.

.Our minister is referred to as:
- Troels Lund Poulsen, Minister for the Environment

Best regards

Lone

Lone Schou
Miljastyrelsen

Strandgade 29, 1401 Kbh.
fel: 72 54 40 00

tel direkte: 72 54 43 21
mobil: 29 68 41 38 '
mail: los@mst.dk



